

**SAN DIEGO RIVER WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AREA**  
**WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN WORKGROUP**

**MEETING SUMMARY**

**COUNTY OPERATIONS CENTER**  
**5510 OVERLAND AVE., ROOM 451, SAN DIEGO, CA 92123**  
**WEDNESDAY, JULY 11, 2018 10:00-12:00 PM**

MEETING START 10:07 AM

**MEETING ATTENDEES**

<b>NAMES</b>	<b>ORGANIZATION</b>	<b>VOTING MEMBER</b>
Joe Kuhn	City of La Mesa	Yes
<b>Jim Harry</b>	City of San Diego	Yes
Ruth de la Rosa	County of San Diego	Yes
<b>Craig Bonner</b>	City of El Cajon	Yes
<b>John Quenzer</b>	D-Max	No
Amy Margolis	Weston Solutions	No

**AGENDA ITEM 3: OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO SPEAK ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (LIMIT TO 3 MINUTES)**

No members of public present.

**AGENDA ITEM 4: APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARIES – VOTING ITEM**

The SDR Meeting Summary from June 13, 2018 was approved with 4 Yes and 0 No votes.

**AGENDA ITEM 5: WATER QUALITY MONITORING UPDATE**

Joanna is out of the office. Ruth provided the update.

- The Bacteria TMDL report is being updated to include 30 day geometric mean results, and will be out later this week.
  - Dry weather monitoring was conducted on June 8, 14, 20, 26 and 28. Exceedances were observed during each event at creek sites. One exceedance was observed during one event at the beach site.
  - Everyone should review the new assessment/format when the report is available.
  - Joanna is working on follow up protocols and looking at cost-effective approaches. Currently samples are filtered and held to analyze for avian and human marker later. Potentially may start looking at pathogens. Protocols will be run by the workgroup before proceeding.

- Upcoming - Weston will be presenting MS4 wet monitoring data.
- Regional SMC results are currently being analyzed. Monitoring data will be presented at a later meeting.
- Bight 18 – Weston is working with the City of San Diego on access. Sampling scheduled to start at the end of August.

---

#### AGENDA ITEM 6: WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2017-18 ANNUAL REPORT

- The Consultation Panel meeting draft agenda was passed out. Ruth is coordinating a new date for dry run meeting – likely Wednesday the 18<sup>th</sup> in the afternoon. Attendance is optional, and attendees can call in or attend. Ruth will inform the group of the new schedule.
  - Roger Mitchell at the Regional Board was promoted and is not attending. An invitation was sent to Laurie Walsh – Ruth will follow up.
  - The agenda was briefly reviewed.
  - Jim from the City of San Diego ran through the presentation outlining the plan for nutrient reduction in Famosa Slough. Ruth Kolb will present at the meeting.
  - The group discussed whether the WQIP MAP will need to be updated or whether the Famosa Slough update could be an addendum until additional updates are made upon Permit renewal.
- Annual Report discussion
  - Schedule provided by Weston was reviewed.
    - John (D-Max) to meet with each Participating Agency in August regarding the top few things to emphasize in report.
    - Permit term goals (due end of FY 18) will need to be addressed. City and County need to get started since flow data are involved.
    - John stressed that receiving data in time for 1<sup>st</sup> draft is important if possible. 2<sup>nd</sup> draft is intended more for management review. Later versions (after 2<sup>nd</sup>) may be too late for significant changes.
    - Please let Sheri/Amy know if the two first draft deadlines (TMDL and AR) falling on the same date is not do-able.
- John (D-Max) asked whether anyone has heard anything about Regional Board comments from the last reporting cycle. Ruth indicated that she has heard there will be comments but there is no schedule.

---

#### AGENDA ITEM 7: TENTATIVE INVESTIGATIVE ORDER

City of La Mesa indicated there is nothing to discuss until after the Regional Board meeting in August. Ruth added that there is a new website link that includes both comment periods - [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/water\\_issues/programs/san\\_diego\\_river\\_io/](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/water_issues/programs/san_diego_river_io/)

---

#### AGENDA ITEM 8: JURISDICTIONAL UPDATE

- The City of San Diego is working on tactical plan. Ruth indicated that Jo Ann is working on this for County.

---

AGENDA ITEM 9: OTHER ITEMS

- No other items were given for discussion.

---

AGENDA ITEM 10: NEXT RECURRING WORKGROUP MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled for August 8, 2018 from 10 – 12 pm. Agenda items should be sent to Ruth by Thursday, August 2.